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x

PHOENIX AZ 85005-6457

DSW

PO BOX 6457
DESERT SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE
US DOE/WESTERN AREA POWER
WAPA (DSW)

06/22/2016000001

 21

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
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The purpose of this Amendment is to post Contractors’ questions and answers, and provide a copy of the 
Pre-bid Site Visit sign-in sheet.

A.  Contractors questions and answers are provided as follows:

Q:     Can steel casing be left in holes if necessary? 

A:     No.  Casing is temporary only.

Q:     Would cold joints just below the anchor bolts at the drilled foundations be acceptable? 

A:     No.

Q:     Can we use the property just outside the north end of the APS substation to create a fenced in 
laydown yard and office trailer location? 

A:     Offerors proposing a newly identified laydown yard will need to include the environmental 
review time in their schedule, per Division 13.B.(7)b.

Q:     Will WAPA be providing survey layout for pole locations? 

A:     Refer to the Project Specifications drawings for pole locations.

Q:     Can the dirt spoils generated from the drilled foundations be spread on site or will they need to 
be hauled off site? 

A:     Excavated material can be used as backfill, or be removed off-site.  That was how the work 
is described and analyzed in the Environmental Assessment (DOE/EA-1948, Page 2-13).

Q:     Is the engineer ok with the holes being as large as 11’-6” diameter on the 10’ diameter 
foundation for the first 10 feet , then decreasing as the hole gets deeper to 10’ diameter ? (referring 
to situations where collapsing soil my occur) 

A:     No.  If collapsing occurs, temporary casing shall be used, or wet drilling (with the 
provision that approval is granted by the COR for the proposed wet drilling fluids).  

Q:     If we encounter problems with collapsing soil while drilling the foundations can work 7 days a 
week, 10 hour days to make the schedule? 

A:     It is up to the Contracting Officer’s Representative’s discretion.

B.     Attached is the Pre-bid Site Visit Sign-in Sheet.

 

C.     The date and time set for receipt of proposals has not been extended from July 6, 2016.


